
Questions and Answers for RFP 2017-05-Term Contract for Third Party Billing and 
Collection Services 
 
	
Q1	 What	are	your	base	charges	for	BLS,	ALS,	ALS2,	mileage,	and	oxygen	or	any	other	

services/	supplied	rendered?		
	
A1	 The	City	of	South	Padre	Island	Billing	Base	charges	are	as	follow:		

BLS	for	residents	$650	
BLS	for	non-residents$700	
ALS	for	residents	$650,	
ALS	for	non-residents	$850		
ALS	2	for	resident	$650	 	

	 ALS	2	for	non-resident	$1000	
Oxygen	$50,	mileage	.12/mile	

	
Q2	 For	2016,	what	were	the	total	gross	and	net	charges	for	all	transports/services?	
	
A2	 The	City	of	South	Padre	Island	had		total	gross	charges	for	2016	are	as	follows	:	

	Gross	Charges	billed	$859,215.60	
	Net	Charges	$672,941.67		

	
Q3		 For	2016,	what	was	the	payer	mix	of	all	transports?	For	example,	what	percentage	of	

calls	had	as	their	primary	payor	Medicare,	Medicaid,	Commercial	Insurance	and	Self-
pays?	

	
A3	 The	City	of	South	Padre	Island	had	the	following	primary	payor	Mix	for	2016	as	follow:	
	 Medicare	27%	

Medicaid	12.7%	
Private	Insurance	29.8%	
Private	Pay	29.8%	

	
Q4	 For	2016,	what	was	the	reimbursement	received?	
	
A4	 For	the	year	of	2016,	The	City	of	South	Padre	Island	had	a	reimbursement	of	56.46%	of	

$672,941.67	
	


